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Date Received Name Organization Question: Response: Project Area (1-9) Response Date

3/21/2017 Lisa Pradhan not identified

Can an organization respond on its own to an area and also respond to another area in 

partnership with another organization?

Organizations are welcome to bid independently and/or partner as they see fit.  Nothing in 

the RFQ precludes an organization from presenting their qualifications in one application 

directly and in a separate application as part of a partnership.   As different minimum 

qualifications are likely, OEWD requests that the agency either submit separate response 

packets or carefully and completely describe how the one packet addresses appropriate MQs 

for each partner related to each area. General 3/27/2017

3/21/2017 Lisa Pradhan not identified

For the estimated cost per hour (referenced in section 5b), can we provide a schedule that 

provides multiple hourly wage rates (i.e  a rate for different staff levels)? Yes.  General 3/27/2017

3/16/2017 Rebecca Coker FMA

Will responses not inclusive of the entire scope be considered? For instance, we would not 

be the appropriate contractor to provide financial compliance training related to WIOA.

Yes.  Applicants should ensure that they meet the minimum qualifications for at least one of 

the sample activities noted in the area under which they wish to be pre-qualified, however, 

OEWD understands that each firm may not be fully qualified to meet all the sample 

activities.   

Fiscal Services (Area 

2) 3/27/2017

3/16/2017 Rebecca Coker FMA

Are the fiscal services existing or being designed? If the former, could you share some 

examples of past projects?

No particular projects or services have been identified at this time.   As noted in the RFQ, 

OEWD is soliciting qualifications from firms that can be contacted to negotiate specific 

contract terms with as/if  projects are identified during the 2 year active term of this 

procurement. 

Fiscal Services (Area 

2) 3/27/2017

3/16/2017 Rebecca Coker FMA What is the budget associated with the contract?

There is no particular budget associated with this procurement or with possible contracts 

resulting from it.  As noted in the RFQ, OEWD is soliciting qualifications from firms that can 

be contacted to negotiate specific contract terms with as/if projects are identified during the 

2 year active term of this procurement.   

Fiscal Services (Area 

2) 3/27/2017

3/16/2017 Rebecca Coker FMA

Is “creation of financial reports and documents” the one-time design or ongoing production 

of reports?

This sample activity noted by the questioner may include one-time design, ongoing 

production, or may not be a part of the subsequently contracted project at all.  As noted in 

the RFQ, OEWD is soliciting qualifications from firms that can be contacted to negotiate 

specific contract terms with as/if projects are identified during the 2 year active term of this 

procurement.  Sample activities presented in each area are just that -- sample activities that 

proposers may be asked to negotiate details around should they be confirmed on the pre-

qualified list and subsequently contacted to negotiate a contract for services.

Fiscal Services (Area 

2) 3/27/2017

3/15/2017 Joe Lawton Media Objectives

I didn't catch anything limiting this project to firms/designers that are considered a small 

business and/or LBE. Can you confirm that is the case?

Projects resulting from this RFQ are not anticipated to be limited to small businesses and/or 

LBE.  As noted on page 2 of the RFQ document, OEWD contracts for services using a variety 

of funding sources.  Some of the sources noted are Federal and subject to Federal Uniform 

Guidance bidding requirements which prohibit the use of geographic preference in bidding. General 3/27/2017
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